
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 2/21/2014 1:44:19 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: Khosrowjah, Sepideh (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: MobileHome Park Meeting

Yes, I will reconsider. I'm not eager to hear from all the naysayers again, but if you guys see 
problems then I need to know what they are.

To:

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:02/21/2014 12:30 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Florio, Michel Peter"
Cc: "Khosrowjah, Sepideh"
Subject: MobileHome Park Meeting

Mike - i understand your office isn’t taking Commissioner meetings on the 
MobileHome Park PD. I am sensitive about the equal time issue but I’d ask that you 
reconsider. If you still feel that equal time is a significant issue for you, I’d suggest 
that you schedule an all party meeting as an alternative. I am worried that the PD as 
written creates problems that will put the pilot at risk.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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